ORY OF CLEVELAND COUNTY
AND HER CHURCHES.
Vae . Vo= \10
A Little Sketch Deposited in the Cor-|
ner Stone in the New First Baptist
Church Now Being Erected in The
Towa of Shelby.

Prepared by Judge J. L. Webb,

The county of Cigveland was
formed by an Act of the Legis-
lature of North Carolina in the
year 1841. Is was nawed iuv hon-
or of Col. Berjamin Cleveland, of
Revolutionary fame. 'The Acs of
the Liegisiatare establishing the
gounty provided for Commission-
ere to locate the county site, and
in the year 1841 tke ground on
which our beautiful little town is
located was selecied by sard Com
missionere as a county site for
said county and the town was
named Shelby in honor of Col
Issac Shelby, another gentleman
of Revolutionary fame,

Oxnly two or three buildings a
now standing which were erec
ed soon after the town of Shelt
was incorporated. James Liuve
a noble ¢itiz n who then residet
a little more than oue-fourth of a
mile from where tae Court House
now stands, donated to the Com-
missioners aforesaid the land for
the town site. He also donated
the lot upon which the old Bap-|
tist churches were erected and
upon which the new church is
now being erected.

ThePresbyterian Church in the
town of Shelby was organized on
aho 19th day of September, 1858.

he preseni Presbyterian church
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a house was @rer i, warury —w,
the efforts and lib..ality of Wil-
liam Roberts,Dr. Thos. Williams
and David Warlick. Towards
the close of the year 1846 E'der
J. M. Webbh, of Rutherford coun-
ty, began to preach once a month
in the new house. March 20 and
21st, 1847 a meeting was held in
the new chur-h to make arrange- |
ments for organizing a Baptist
church, The names of the per-
gons willing to become members
of said church are eunrolled as
follows:

(T have not baen able to ascer-
tain the names of those enrolled)

The first deacons of the church
were J. R Logan, William Rob- |
erts, and David Warlick. William |
Roberts was the first churct
clerk. The building first con
structed was a wooden ome anc
painted white. It wasa ver®
comfortabls building and seated,;
I suppose, from 200 o 250 peq
ple. It was heated in the winte
by stoves. This structure re
mainedlas & church until abor®
the year 1889 when 1t was pulle
down and 8 brick structure w:
erected. When this church wh,
provided for we thought we wen
1o bave a modern and beautiful

structure, bnt the architecs and
puilders of this buildicg were nob
as well inforo.ed about their busi
ness as were tne designers and
builders of Solomon’s Temple, It
was ill constructed, not very
beautiful,cold in winter and very
warm ic summer. The building
of a new church had been talked
of at times by the members for
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« ©Or the coustruciion of said
§ .ch, according'to the plans
and specifications ol the arehi
tects, was mads with Mr, W. L-e
Harbin, of Lexington, N. C., who
has the church now wunder con-
struction. The building com
mittee of our new chuarch con-
sists of Chas. C. Blanton, O M.
Mull, Marion Putuoam,M, N. Ham
rick and Rev. C. A Jenkins and
Jas. L. Webb.

The committe of twenty-two
referred to above are as follows:
James L. Webb, C C, Blanton,
O. M. Mull, J, T. Bowman, T. D.
Lartimore, M, N. Hamrick, J. R,
Dover. A, H. Webb, Marion Put-
nam, E. Y. Webb, Geo. Blanton,
Rev. C. A, Jenkins, J H Quinn,
B. T, Falls, L. S. Hamrick, J. J.
McMurry, J. L. Suttle, Geo L
BEaglish, W. B. Nix, H. D. Wil-
son, A. P. Weathers, E M. Beam,
Paul Webb and M, A Grigg.

The following are the names of
pastors who served #te Baptist
church in Sh¢lb; f -cm its organ-
1za'1len te the present nime. towit:

Rev. James Webb, of Ruther-
ford county was elected its first
pastor on Aug. 14th, 1874 and
seryed as pastor until Dec. 23rd,
1849. He preached in this church
monthly from the time it was er-
ected nntil he was elected pastor,
as aforesaid, Rev, M, C. Bar-
nett followed Rev., Webb and was
chosen pastor and served as such

Rev. R. D. Malary, who was a'
that time residing in the towa of
Shelby and was president of the
Female College, served the
churcn as pastor until Jan. 1st,
1884. when Rev. B. W. Bussey
was chosen as pastor and he
served as such till Sept. 2ad,
1885 when he resigned. : Rov.
Malary then supplied the church
uatil pastor could be obtained
and on Nov. 1st, 1885 Rev. W. H
Strickland was chosen pasio.
and served as such until the 27th
of June, 1887. The church was
without a pastor again for a little
while and the Rev. R. D. Malary
on the 10th, of Aug. 1887 was
again elected: temporary pastor
and served as such uuntil about
the middle of November, 1887
when'the Rev. J. M McManaway
was called pastor and he served:
as such ill June 1890. Rev. G.
P, Hamrick was then called as
pastor and served church asgg
such from the 1st Suuday in July.
1890 until Feb. 18t, 1892. -He ro,
signed and Rsv. J. L. Sproles
was then called as pastor anrd
served until March 25/~ 1894
DL I D, Huffmro W agoms
ed as pastor on Masy, 189tand
served until Oct. 1st, 1896. ' The
church was without a pastor
from thas dase until Jan., 22nd,
1897 Rev. ‘R. K. Tredway was
alecred pastor who took charge
on Feb, 28vh, 1897. Rev. Tred-
way resigned as pastor on the

|

o

until November, 1351 when the
Rev. Wade Hill was elected pas

tor and served for one year. On
Dec. 25th 1852 A. J. Cansler was
called as pastor and served until’

was construc'ed in 1875 and he past two or three years, but
singesthat time tbe congregatiol not nutil a few months ago were
has been worshiping therein.  final steps taken for tha erection

The Method'stt church in the/ of such a chureh. On the 7th day
town of Shelbv was organized in. of November 1909 our present
in the year 1845 or 1846. The pastor, Rav. C. A. Jenkins, sug-
first church constructed by the gssted to the congregation thas
Methodist demonination in said in his opipion the time had come

town was on the lov where the
residence of Mr. John Lineberger |
now stands, It was a neat wooden
stracture and remained there ua

#il about the 1876 wheén the Meth
e digh congreeation s bou )
ite en which the Methodist
shurch now stands aund crected a
brick structure abomt the year
1879. Abont the year 1900 the
congregation bad the structure
which now stands upon said gite
orected. It is a splendid, hand-
some and well arranged chuarchl
vuilding.

The Episcopal church was or-
ganized in the town of Shelby in
the year 1857 and the flrss chureh
was built on the pres=nt in 1860,
largely throvgh the efforts of Mr
David Fronebergoer, now deceas-
ed. Sa'd sfructure remained
there nutil about the year 1902,
when it was punlled down and the
church on the lot erecied. The
pressnt structure was erected
and built largely through the ef-
forts of one of its now members,
Miss Emma Frick.

The Baptist church in the town
of Shelby, now known as the
First Baptist Cburch, was organ-
ized in the year 1846. I find the
following in one of the church

|
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when the church should take

Decemter, 1857 when Rev. T.
Dixon was called a8 pastor for
the year 1858 and was recalled
for the year 1859 The second
Sundav in February, 1860 Rev.
Wade Hill was again called as
pastor of the church and served
one year, In December 1860 Dr.

action in the matter and on that
day a committee of twenty-two
of the members were appcinted
by the ¢ burch to investigate and
see 1f means and ways could be
provided for the erectionof a
new building. This committee
met soon thereafter and at 1ts
first moeting about Nine Thous-
and Dollars were pledged by the
commivtee alone and all of them
went actively to work and within
less time than forty days the sum
of aoous Thirty Thousand Dol-
lars was pledged and subscribed
for the erection of a new build-
(ing. The soliciting sub-commit-
’tees, appointed by the general
committee, were vary active and
faithtul and muech credit is due
o them for this splendid sum;of
money. 1 desire to state here
tha* the most active and zsalous
sub-committee in the raising of
tshis fund was a comaittee of
ladies headed by Miss Selma
webb, As soon as the subscrip-
tions were mude the committer
~f twenky-two reported its acrior
pack to the echurchand the church
unanmmously decided thav the
committee should go forward
and have & new church erecsed. |
Soveral architects submitted .de

records:

“Iand for house given by
Jamés Love, a membor of the
church at Zoar, donates & parcel
of ground in the town of Shelby

for the purpose of building a Bap

tist ehurch. During the year 1846
- T SR B ST
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.igms and after giving them a.l]j
carefu! consideration Massra
Wheeler & Sterae, architects of

Chrrlonte, N. C.. wers; selecied

amd the plan da "«-_.r.,x‘;
54 pym® < i an
gdiatnlvy wpruabar the cop.

1
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ithe year 1861.

Crawley was called as pastor for
He served as pas
tor of the church until the third
Sunday in  February, 1663
when Rev. T. R. Gains was called
as pastor. Hewserved until Sap-
tember 3rd 1864 when Dr. Craw

lev was called as pastor for the
balancs of that year. Oa the 4th
Sunday in January, 1866 Rev, M.
C. Barpett was again called as
pastor for the yeazr 1866 and|
served as such pastor until t,hel
close of the year 1870 when hel
was succeeded by Rev. N. B.|
Cobb who served the church as
| pastor until Aung. 11th, 1872
when he resigned, but continued
1o serve as its pastor until close
of said year. On the 4th Sunday
in Novemper, 1872 Rev. Wade
H1il wasagain elected pastor and
served as such till the close of
she year 1875, Rav. A, L. Stowe
was then chosen as ' pastor and
served till the close of the year
1879. Oa Feb. 55h J. B. Richard
son was calléd as pastor, bus he
declined to accept the call and
1ho church was without & pastor
antil about the middle of March,
1880 when Rev. J. A. White was
called as pastor and served as

such until Aug 26uh, 1880, Oa|

| Aug. 26th, 1880 Dr. W. A. Nelson

having been elected pastor, took ||

cnarge as such and served until
the last of BSeptember, 1883,
when he resigned. The church
was then withoat a pastor fcr a
lit'le while, but during this time

12th of December, 1902 when
Rev. W. D. Hubbard was elected
as pastcr on Jan. 1lth, 1903 and
he served as sach until Sunday
morping Feb. 14th, 1094. Oa
Feb, 24th, 1904 Rev. M, E Par-
rish was called as pastor. His
resignatio took effect Nov, 1si,
1908. The church was then with
oub a pastor for quite a little
while Oa the 21st, day of March
1909 our present pastor, Ray. .
A, Jenkins, was called and on
ihe 81st day of March, 1909 he
wrote us he would accept the
cill, sinece which fime he has
heen preaching to (us faithfally.
I make the statement unhesitat-
ingly that no church in North
Carolina has had pastors for the
same length of time more able
and consecrated than those who
have served ths Shelby Baptist
Church sinca its organization,
The following are the present
deacons of the church: J. S.
Wray, U B. Suttle, M. N. Ham-
rick, H, D. Wilson, J. H. Quinn,
Geo. L. BEnglish, T. D. Lattimore
aod Dr. T. E. Hamrick.
. Wo lay the cornerstone of our
{new church this the day of
| Jaly, 1910. Let us hope when it
is completed it will be & beaat1:
ful, well arranged, and comfort
able building and when it shall
heen dedicated to God and His
cavse may the living church with
in its walls, the members who
may worship therein be as a
great light set upon a hill, gi1ving
light, power and strength to all
those who may come within the
gouch of its rays.
Jas. L. WesBB.
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